Nelson, Kent

From: Suarez, Carmen

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 4:34 PM
To: Spink, Nancy; Dorschel, Matthew
Subject: RE: protection details

Thanks for the clarification---my misunderstanding from yesterday as to who is assigned to what---many thanks for all
the time you are taking.

Carmen

Carmen Suarez, Ph.D.

Director

Office of Human Rights, Access and Inclusion
University of Idaho

PO Box 443160

Moscow, ID 83844-3160

Office: 208-885-4285

Fax:  208-885-5050

csuarez@uidaho.edu

"To do nothing about the conflict between the powerful and the powerless is not to remain neutral, it is to side with the
powerful." Paulo Freire

From: Spink, Nancy

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 4:11 PM
To: Suarez, Carmen; Dorschel, Matthew
Subject: protection details

Just FYI — Matt and | arrange for protection details for meetings where it is anticipated there might be issues related to
anger or even violence. However, neither Matt nor AlliedBarton have the ability to actually PROVIDE “protection
details.” That is always provided by Moscow Police Department. We make the arrangements because we help assess the
security need and advise the officers at MPD about possible risks.

I mention this because you reference “Matt being nearby” at the next meeting, but | want Matt to know that | am not
expecting that of him. We ask MPD because their officers have protective gear, are armed and have arrest authority.

Nancy Spink, ARM

Risk Management Officer
University of Idaho

P.O. Box 443162

851 Campus Dr., AD 209
Moscow, ID 83844-3162
PH (208) 885-6177

or CELL (509) 592-0163
nspink@uidaho.edu

FAX (208) 885-9490




